# juneou county

## A Directory of

programs services activities and resources

providing amenities to the citizens of Juneau County.

# Resource Guide

2011/1/Countywide

This guide is intended to supply general community resource information to the public, and should not be considered as an endorsement of any person or company. There are no guarantees for the performance or result of use of the information or services found in the following community resource guide. Under no circumstance will the UW-Extension Juneau County or the Advanced Leadership Program be held liable to any person or persons as all information is provided as a public service and was completed as a community awareness project through the Advanced Leadership Program (ALP). The sole purpose of The Juneau County, Countywide Resource Guide is to provide information on programming and services offered within Juneau County.

An EEO/AA employer, University of Wisconsin-Extension provides equal opportunities in employment and programming, including Title IX and ADA. Persons with disabilities who require alternative means for communication of program information (braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact Judy Kennedy or Juneau County UW-Extension office. Requests for reasonable accommodations for disabilities or limitations should be made prior to the date of the program or activity for which it is needed. Please do so as early as possible prior to the program or activity so that proper arrangements can be made. Requests are kept confidential.

## **Table of Contents**

Other Resource Guides	3
Aging / Disability Services	4
Assisted Living / Nursing Care	5
Child Care - Providers / Programs	6
Clothing - Programs / Thrift and Resale Shops	7
Community Contact - County and State Representatives	8
Counseling Programs - Children / Credit / Family / Marriage	9-10
Crisis Programs	11-12
Employment Assistance and Training	13
Energy Assistance	14
Food Resources - Nutritional Programs/ Farmers Markets / Free Community Meals / Food Pantries / Mobile Food Pantries / School Reduced or Free Lunch / Summer Lunch Programs	15-16
Health Care Services	17
Housing - Elderly / Disabled / Low Income / Shelters / Temporary / Transitional	18-19
Legal Services	20
Libraries	21
Military	22
Miscellaneous Services	23
Personal and Professional Development Groups	24
Police / Fire / Government Offices - Local and State	25
Schools	26
Camp Douglas / Elroy / Lyndon Station / Mauston / Necedah / New Lisbon / Wonewoc / Head Start of Central Wisconsin / Other Schools	
Support Groups	27
Transportation and Transportation Programs	28
UW-Extension Office Program Areas— Juneau County Agriculture Agent Community Resource Development Agent Family Living Agent Nutrition Education Program Coordinator 4-H Youth Development Agent	29-30
Veterans Services / American Legion Posts	31

## **OTHER RESOURCE GUIDES**

There are other Juneau County resource guides available in addition to the Juneau County 2014 Countywide Resource Guide as follows:

## **ADRC (Aging and Disability Resource Center of Eagle Country)**

220 E. La Crosse Street Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9371 1-877-794-2372

Services available for Juneau County older adults and persons with disabilities.

## **JCHD (Juneau County Health Department)**

220 East State Street, Room 104
Mauston, WI 53948
(608) 847-9373
www.co.juneau.wi.gov
www.getconnected211.org
Juneau County Community Resource Guide for families.

## **AGING / DISABILITY SERVICES**

## Aging, Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Eagle Country

220 East La Crosse St., Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9371

(608) 847-9442 fax (800) 941-3529 TTY

ADRC Resource Guide available. See page 3.

## Disability Drug Benefit Helpline (Medicare Part D)

(800) 926-4862 phone

## **Disability Rights Wisconsin**

131 W. Wilson St., Suite 700, Madison, WI 53703

(608) 267-0214 (800) 928-8778

(600) 320-0110

(608) 267-0368 fax

http://www.disabilityrightswi.org

## **Disability Voting Rights Helpline**

(800) 928-8778 phone

## **Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR)**

124 North 6th Street, La Crosse, WI 54601

(608) 785-9500

(800) 523-2139

(608) 785-9494 fax

(866) 392-3090 tty

## Juneau County Department of Human Services

Courthouse Annex 220 La Crosse Street, 2nd floor, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2400

## **Legal Action of Wisconsin**

Provides creative and effective legal representation in order to achieve justice for low-income people and others to whom it would otherwise be denied. www.legalaction.org

### La Crosse office:

205 5th Avenue South, Suite 300 La Crosse, WI 54601 (608) 785-2809 phone (800) 873-0927 phone (608) 782-0800 fax

E-mail: law@legalaction.org

New applications for assistance-except for family law problems-are taken by telephone on Tuesday and Thursday from 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. New applications for family law problems are taken the third Tuesday of each month.

## **Pauquette Center**

Psychological Services 2901 Hunters Trail, Portage, WI 53901 (608) 742-5344

Serving Columbia, Richland, Sauk and adjacent counties.

## Riverfront Activity Center, Inc.

Provides employment resources for people with disabilities.

3000 South Avenue, La Crosse, WI 54601

(608) 784-9450

(888) 993-4094

## **Social Security Office**

2213 8th Street South, Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494

(715) 423-3749

(800) 772-1213

TTY (715) 423-3729

## Telecommunications Equipment Purchase Program (TEPP)

608) 274-1980

https://tepp.wipfli.com/voucher-application.asp

Provides assistance to people with disabilities, to buy specialized equipment they need in order to use basic telephone services.

## **ASSISTED LIVING / NURSING CARE**

## **Cottage Care Center**

204 Hall Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-7470

## **Cottage Care Circle**

320 Attewell St., Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-6248

## **Crestview Nursing Home & CBRF Assisted Living**

621 View St., New Lisbon, WI 53950 (608) 562-3667

## **Evergreen Manor Inc.**

W5205 Buckeye Dr., Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-2522

## **Fair View Nursing Home**

1050 Division Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-1290 (800) 252-4377

## **National Caregiver Support Program**

Juneau County Aging and Disability Resource Center (608) 847-9371

### Oak Grove Assisted Care

200 W 6th Street, Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-3990 Director Mary Migala Migala.ogac@yahoo.com

## Oak Run Community Based Residential Facility

Mental illness and developmental Disabilities N9895 18th Ave., Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-3700

## Weber Haus Assisted Living

312 Center St., Wonewoc, WI 53968-9224 (608) 464-7688

## **CHILD CARE**

## **Child Care Providers**

## Children's Cottage

W10460 Co Hwy PP Elroy, WI 53929 (608) 462-8356 Ages 6 weeks to 12

## Leap of Faith Pre-School

208 Allen Rd. New Lisbon, WI 53950 (608) 562-6563 Ages 4 weeks -12 years

## Li'l Rascals World Children Center & Preschool

911 Division St. Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-6867 Birth to age 12

## **MACCS Children's Center**

211 E. State St. Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-6644 Age 2 to age 9

## **Mauston Pre-School Center**

207 W. State St. Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-4932 Age 6 weeks to age 13

# **Child Care Programs & Educational Programming**

# Juneau/Adams WIC Program Breastfeeding Coordinator and Nutritionist Juneau County Health Department

220 East State Street Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9375 Monday – Friday, 8:00-4:00 p.m. No Charge

## **Juneau County Human Services**

220 E. La Crosse Street Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2400 Birth to 3 - Children long term waiver - family support (Services for children with disabilities)

## Finding a Child Care Provider

(800) 873-1768 (608) 784-8125

## **CLOTHING - Programs / Thrift and Resale Shops**

## **Community Closet**

115 N. Adams Street, New Lisbon, WI 53950 Open Mon. – Fri. Noon to 5 p.m. Sat. 8 a.m. to Noon

### **Goodwill Industries Retail Store**

1516 N. Superior Avenue, Tomah, WI 54660 (608) 372-7464

## **Hess Memorial Hospital Auxiliary Thrift Shop**

222 Elm Street, Mauston, WI 53948 Monday-Friday 12:30 - 4 p.m. Saturday 9 a.m. - Noon

## **Queen of Holy Rosary Thrift Shop**

Necedah School District W5606 Shrine Rd., Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-2191 Friday & Saturday 10:00 a.m.-2:00 p.m.

## St. Vincent DePaul

610 McEvoy St., Mauston, WI 53948 Open Monday—Saturday (608) 372-7464

## **COMMUNITY CONTACT - County and State Representatives**

## City of New Lisbon

232 W. Pleasant St., New Lisbon, WI 53950 (608) 562-5213

## **Elroy City Hall**

225 Main Street, Elroy, WI 53929 (608) 462-2400

## **Mauston City Hall**

303 Mansion Street, Mauston, WI 53948-1329 (608) 847-6676

## Village of Camp Douglas

304 Center Street, Camp Douglas, WI 54618 (608) 427-3355

## Village of Hustler

Community Hall 113 E. Main Street, Hustler, WI 54637 (608) 427-3700

## Village of Lyndon Station

Village Hall 116 Lemonweir Street, Lyndon Station, WI 53944 (608) 666-2500

## Village of Necedah

101 Center Street, Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-2261

## Village of Union Center

339 High Street, Union Center, WI 53962 (608) 462-8810

## **Village of Wonewoc**

Town Hall 200 West Street, Wonewoc, WI 53968 (608) 464-3114

### **Clerk of Circuit Court**

Justice Center, 2nd Floor 200 Oak Street, P. O. Box 246 Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 (608) 847-9356 (608) 847-9360 Fax

## **County Board Representative**

## **County Clerks Office, Juneau County**

220 East State, Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9300 Office hours: Monday - Friday 8 a.m.- 4:30 p.m.

## County Clerk

220 East State Street, Room 112 Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 (608) 847-9300 (608) 847-9402 Fax

## Legislative Hotline

Toll free 1-800-362-9472 Madison (608) 266-9960

## **Register of Deeds**

220 East State Street, Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 (608) 847-9325

## Social Security Office

(855) 686-1465 (Wisconsin Rapids office) (888) 875-1681 (Portage office) (800) 772-1213 (National toll free number) www.socialsecurity.gov

#### Treasurer

220 East State Street, Mauston, Wisconsin 53948 (608) 847-9308

## Wisconsin Vital Records

1 West Wilson Street
P.O. Box 309, Madison, WI 53701-0309
(608) 266-1371 Automated assistance 24 hrs./day
(608) 266-1373 Service counter
E-mail: DHSVitalRecords@wisconsin.gov
http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/vitalrecords

## **Ed Brooks - 50th Assembly District**

State Capitol, Room 20 North P.O. Box 8952, Madison, WI 53708 (877) 947-0050 (608) 266-8531 (608) 282-3650 Fax Rep.Brooks@legis.wisconsin.gov

## Dale W. Schultz - 17th State Senate District

State Capitol, Room 122 South
P.O. Box 7882, Madison, WI 53707-7882
(800) 978-8008
(608) 266-0703
(608) 267-0375 Fax
(608) 647-4614 District Telephone
E-mail: sen.schultz@legis.wi.gov

## **COUNSELING PROGRAMS**

## Children - Credit - Family - Marriage

## **Better Business Bureau**

10101 W. Greenfield Avenue, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53214 (800) 273-1002
Call to report or get information on businesses and their practices.

### **Catholic Charities Consumer Credit**

3710 East Avenue South, La Crosse, WI 54601 (608) 782-0710 or (888) 212-4357 www.cclse.org

#### **Consumer Protection**

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection (DATCP) 2811 Agriculture Drive, P.O. Box 8911, Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8911 (800) 422-7128 (608) 224-4953

## **Credit Counseling Center of La Crosse**

111 N. 9th Street, La Crosse, WI 54601 (608) 784-8380

## **Credit Reports (not free)**

To obtain copies of your credit report send letter including full name, current address, all previous address for the last 5 years, social security number, call in advance for payment information for report. **EQUIFAX**, P.O. Box 740241, Atlanta, GA 30374-0241 / (800) 685-1111 **EXPERIAN** P.O. Box 2002, Allen, TX 75013 / (888) 397-37426

TRANS UNION, P.O. Box 1000, 2 Baldwin Place, Chester, PA 19022 / (800) 888-4213

To obtain a **FREE credit** report from one, two, or all three of the nationwide consumer reporting agencies; consumers only need to submit one request. Requests may be submitted on-line at <a href="https://www.annualcreditreport.com">www.annualcreditreport.com</a> or by phone at (877) 322-8228 or by submitting a standard request form by mail to: Annual Credit Report Request Service, P.O. Box 105281, Atlanta, GA 30348-5281

## **Juneau County Department of Human Services** (608) 847-2400

- Outpatient counseling for children, adults and families
- Comprehensive Community Services
  - (Community based mental health and substance abuse services for children and adults with functional challenges which require guidance and support to gain recovery.)
- Community Support Program
  - (Community and office based mental health and psychiatry services for persons with severe and persistent mental illness.)
- Alcohol and other drug counseling and assessment available for children and adults.

## **COUNSELING PROGRAMS**

## Children - Credit - Family - Marriage

## **Northland and Community Service**

139 S. Main, Adams, WI 53910 (608) 339-4144 www.northlandcommunityservices.com

## Pauquette Center for Psychological Services

710 N. Webb Avenue, Reedsburg, WI 53959 (608) 524-5151 www.pauquette.com

23295 US Hwy 14, Richland Center (608) 647-4705

## **UW-Extension Budget Counseling**

Kathy Metzenbauer 211 Hickory St., Room 302, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9334

## CRISIS PROGRAMS

## 211

211 provides free and confidential information and referral for help with counseling, employment, food, health care, housing, and more as well as information about your local 211. Visit United Way's 211 online at www.getconnected211.org.

#### 911

Call 911 when you need immediate response from fire, police or ambulance personnel.

## **Alcoholics Anonymous - Juneau County**

AA is a support group for anyone who has the desire to stop drinking. There are no dues and attendance is confidential. The following location offers support for AA & AL-ANON (Separate meetings): www.aa.org

Al-Anon meeting information (888) 425-2666

Mauston City Hall, 303 Mansion Street Monday - 11:00-12:00 a.m.; Wed - 1:30-2:30 p.m., Friday 7:30 p.m.,

## American Association of Suicidology

(800) 273-8255 www.suicidology.org

#### **American Red Cross**

All three of these chapters service Juneau County.

**Badger Chapter** 4860 Sheboygan Avenue, Madison, WI 53705-1303 (877) 618-6628 www.redcross.org/wi/madison

Western Wisconsin Chapter 3728 Spooner Avenue, Altoona, WI 54720 (877) 618-6628 www.redcross.org/wi/altoona

Scenic Bluffs Chapter 2927 Losey Blvd. South, La Crosse, WI 54601 (877) 618-6628 www.redcross.org/wi/la-crosse

## **Catholic Charities**

3710 East Avenue South, La Crosse, WI 54601 (608) 782-0710 or (888) 212-4357 cclse.org

## **Capitol Consortium**

(888) 794-5556 (toll free) www.access.wisconsin.gov Your connection to programs for health, nutrition, childcare and W-2 cash assistance. The following can be done online and/or by phone:

- Apply for benefits
- Report changes
- Ask questions
- Make an appointment

## **Compassionate Friends - Parent Grief**

Providing grief support after the death of a child. (630) 990-0010 www.compassionatefriends.org

## **Domestic Violence Hotline**

(800) 799-SAFE (7233) www.ndvh.org

## Family Center

A domestic abuse program providing safe shelter. counseling, legal advocacy, support groups, and treatment service.

500 25th St. N, Wisconsin Rapids, WI 54494 (715) 421-1511 www.familyctr.org

## **Hope House of South Central Wisconsin**

Provides shelter, outreach, legal, and education services to victims of domestic abuse and sexual assault in Juneau, Adams, Marquette, Columbia, and Sauk Counties.

> P.O. Box 557, 720 Ash Street Baraboo, WI 53913 (608) 356-9123 or (800) 584-6790 www.HopeHouseSCW.org

## **Juneau County Human Services** (Elder Abuse)

220 E. La Crosse St., Rm. 6 Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2400 www.co.juneau.wi.gov

## **CRISIS PROGRAMS**

## **Juneau County Human Services**

**Mental health crisis intervention** provided 24 hours a day for children or adults. (Crisis intervention also provided for persons who have mental health with substance abuse crisis.)

Monday-Friday 8:00-4:30 call (608) 847-2400 Weekends, evenings, holidays call (608) 847-6161

## Juneau County Victim/Witness Assistance

Juneau County District Attorney's Office 200 Oak Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9388

Fax: (608) 847-9320

### Lend a Hand

Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2068

Email: time2lendahand@gmail.com

www.lendahand.wix.com

Emergency Shelter Assistance and Homeless Pre-

vention

Counties Served: Juneau

## **Lutheran Social Services**

www.lsswis.org

#### **Baraboo**

520 South Blvd., Baraboo, WI 53913 (608) 355-4103

#### La Crosse

2307 South Avenue, La Crosse, WI 54601 (608) 788-5090

#### Madison

6314 Odana Road, Madison, WI 53719 (608) 277-0610

## **National "YOUTH" Crisis Hotline**

(800) 442-4663

www.allaboutcounseling.com/crisis hotlines.htm

## **Norman Institute - Gender Orientation**

(Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender) (816) 960-7200

### **Passages**

A program for domestic violence sexual assault victims. **Counties Served**: Crawford, Juneau, Richland, Vernon.

24 hours a day/7days a week)

(608) 647-6316

Crisis line: (800) 236-4325

### **Poison Center of Wisconsin**

(800) 222-1222

#### Safe Place for Newborns

The founding purpose, and continuing mission, of Safe Place for Newborns is to save the lives of newborns in danger of abandonment, and to help preserve the health and future of their mothers. 24/7 toll free telephone crisis line (877) 440-2229 www.safeplacefornewborns.org

#### Sexual Assault Resources

(800) 656-HOPE (4673) National Sexual Assault Hotline

www.rainn.org (Rape, Abuse & Incest National Network)

#### **Tobacco Addiction Treatment**

Wisconsin Tobacco Quit Line (800) 784-8669 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 p.m. 24/7

## Wisconsin Suicide Crisis Line

(608) 847-2400 (608) 847-6161 after hours www.preventsuicidewi.org

## Wisconsin Works (W-2)

Provides a wide range of employment services and training to help eligible Wisconsin residents secure and maintain employment.

## Forward Service Corporation (W-2 office)

211 S. Hickory Street, Room 104, Mauston, WI (608) 350-0300, or

320 West Grand Avenue, Suite 102 Wisconsin Rapids (715) 422-5027 (Employment)

608-339-0566 Karen Elsby (Adams County office) Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday by appointment only at Mauston office.

W-2 Work program may provide a financial benefit in exchange for up to 40 hours weekly of activities. Emergency Assistance for Housing for adults who have custody of their biological children.

## **EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE and TRAINING**

## **Division of Vocational Rehabilitation (DVR)**

124 North 6th Street
La Crosse, WI 54601
(608) 785-9500 (Voice)
(866) 392-3090 (TTY)
(800) 523-2139 (Toll Free)
(608) 785-9494 (FAX)
7:45 a.m.-4:30 p.m. Monday-Friday
Helps people with disabilities that are hindering them from looking for employment or finding employment.

## Life Style Staffing

624 Highway 12 Baraboo, WI 53913 (608) 356-5757 www.lifestylestaffing.com Serves Juneau County

### Manpower

601 N. Superior Ave., Suite 1 Tomah, WI 54660 (608) 374-2040 Email: Tomah.WI@na.manpower.com Website:http://www.mnpwr.com

## Senior Employment Program

Paul Koenig, Older Worker Coordinator Dane County Job Center 1819 Aberg Avenue, Suite C Madison, WI 53704 (608) 242-4897 Email: paul.koenig@gwaar.org

## Western Technical College (WTC)

1000 College Avenue Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-7364 (608) 785-9578 for a specific program counselor (608) 785-9585 or (800) 322-9982 for student counseling www.westerntc.edu

## Wisconsin Works (W-2)

Provides a wide range of employment services and training to help eligible Wisconsin residents secure and maintain employment.

## Forward Service Corporation (W-2 office)

211 S. Hickory Street, Room 104, Mauston, WI (608) 350-0300 or

320 West Grand Avenue, Suite 102 Wisconsin Rapids (715) 422-5027 (Employment)

608-339-0566 Karen Elsby (Adams County office) Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday by appointment only at Mauston office.

W-2 Work program may provide a financial benefit in exchange for up to 40 hours weekly of activities. Emergency Assistance for Housing for adults who have custody of their biological children.

## **ENERGY ASSISTANCE**

## **Central Wisconsin Community Action Council**

www.cwcac.org

Juneau County Community Cares Center 1 Kennedy Street, P.O. Box 253, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-5988

> Main office 1000 Hwy 13, P.O. Box 430, Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965 (608) 254-8353

## **Focus on Energy**

(800) 762-7077 www.focusonenergy.com

The program works with eligible Wisconsin residents and businesses to install cost-effective energy efficiency and renewable energy projects. The information, resources and financial incentives provided help to implement energy saving projects that otherwise would not be completed, or to complete projects sooner than scheduled.

## **Home Energy Assistance**

(866) 432-8947 www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov

Wisconsin Division of Energy Services, provides services to Wisconsin qualified residential households with energy assistance and weatherization needs.

## **Keep Wisconsin Warm Fund**

P.O. Box 68, Madison, WI 53701-0068 (800) 891-9276 www.kwwf.org

The Keep Wisconsin Warm Fund is a statewide, non-profit, charitable effort that steps in and keeps the heat and power on for thousands of elderly, people with disabilities, veterans and working families with young children in crisis.

## St. Vincent de Paul

620 McEvoy Street Mauston, WI 53948 608-847-6235

Help with emergency funds for energy, rent or prescriptions with mandatory home visit.

## **FOOD RESOURCES**

## Food Share Wisconsin Program (formerly known as food stamps)

Food Share Wisconsin helps low-income families and individuals to buy nutritious food. If you want to find out if you can get Food Share benefits, you need to apply with the local county or tribal agency. You can also apply online at access.wi.gov. Click on the "Apply For Benefits" tool.

**Food Assistance**—Central WI Community Action Coalition 1000 Hwy 13, Wisconsin Dells, WI 53965—(608) 254-8353 / www.cwcac.org

**Nutrition Education Program (WNEP)**—UW-Extension Juneau County 211 Hickory St., Mauston, WI 53948—(608) 847-9329

Women, Infants and Children (WIC)—Juneau County Health Department 220 E. State St., Mauston, WI 53948—(608) 847-9375

### **Farmers Markets**

**Elroy Farmers Market**—Wednesdays, 3 p.m.—7 p.m. / April-October Elroy Auto Supply Parking lot, 263 Main Street, Elroy, WI Contact: Elroy City Hall (608) 462-2400 / www.elroywi.com

**Mauston Farmers Market**—Saturdays, May-October, 7 a.m. to sell out or 2:00 p.m. and Tuesdays 2:00-6:00 p.m. / Juneau County Courthouse, 220 East State, Mauston, WI 53948 Contact: Mauston Chamber of Commerce (608) 847-4142

**Senior Farmers Market Vouchers**—Juneau County Aging & Disability Resource Center 220 E. La Crosse St., Mauston, WI 53948—(608) 847-9366 - www.co.juneau.wi.gov

## Free Community Meals

**Elroy Community Supper**—United Methodist Church Last Wednesday of each month from 4:30-6 p.m. 204 Riverview Drive, Elroy, WI 53929 / Contact (608) 462-5715

## New Lisbon Community Dinner—New Lisbon Community Center

Last Tuesday of each month from 4:30-6 p.m. except May (3rd Tues.) and Nov./Dec. (3rd Tues.) 110 Welch Prairie Rd., New Lisbon, WI 53950 Contact: Janiece (608) 847-3005

## **Sharing Supper—**Mauston High School Commons

Last Thursday of each month from 5:00-7:00 p.m.—November no supper, December 2nd Thursday 800 Grayside Avenue, Mauston, WI 53948 Contact: Margie Strouse (608) 751-7515

## Wisconsin Dells Sharing Supper—Spring Hill School

Last Tuesday of each month from 5:00-6:30 p.m.

Contact: Deb Kinder (608) 253-6658

## **FOOD RESOURCES**

## **Food Pantries service every school district**

**Camp Douglas—**Last Thursday each month, 9:00 a.m.-11:00 a.m. St. James Catholic Church. 100 Bartell Street

**Elroy**—Thursdays 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m. Grace Lutheran Church, 226 Erickson Street

**Mauston—Community Sharing Food Pantry-**Tues., Wed., and Thursdays 9:30 a.m.–11:00 a.m. Bethany Lutheran Church, 1 Kennedy Street, Suite 7, Message Phone 608-847-6690

**Necedah Food Pantry**—Thursday 9:30 a.m.-11:30 a.m. Head Start Building, 1000 Farnam Drive, Necedah, WI 54646

**New Lisbon**—Thursdays 8:30 a.m.-10:45 a.m. (Not open if the 5th Thursday of month.) Bethany Lutheran Church, 618 W. River Street

**Wonewoc-Union Center**—1st Saturday of each month, 9:00 a.m.-10:00 a.m. Town of Wonewoc Building–Union Center, 762 Bridge St., Hwy 33

## Mobile Food Pantries through Second Harvest Food Bank Food Share

www.secondharvestmadison.org—'How We Help' tab Adams-Friendship High School, 1109 E North St.—3rd Wednesday, 4:30 p.m. Tomah-Fairgrounds, 1625 Butts Avenue—1st Tuesday, 4-6 p.m. Norwalk-Community Center, 200 North Street—Last Tuesday of month, 11 a.m.

## School Reduced or Free Lunch

School Districts within Juneau County provide both breakfast and lunch to our students. To qualify for the free and reduced lunch/breakfast program, request to fill out the Free/Reduced application, and return it to the school district for processing. A student who qualifies for free lunches will be able to eat ONE lunch and ONE breakfast per day at no cost to your family account. A student qualifying for reduced meals would be able to purchase one lunch a day for \$.40 and one free breakfast a day. If you have any questions or need assistance filling out the free and reduced application, please contact your school district administration office.

## Summer Food Service Program—funded by USDA—administered by WI Dept. Public Instruction

Available to children 18 years of age and under. Children DO NOT need to pre-register, show proof of income, or fill out any forms. Locations serving free lunches from June 16th-August 15th, excluding the 4th of July:

Marachowsky's Park 11:30-12:00/ Lion's Park 12:00-12:30 / Riverside Park 12:10-12:30/ Jone's and Travis Fitzgerald Park in Lyndon Station 11:30-11:50

Amy Kolano (608) 266-7124 New Lisbon Schools(608) 562-3700 Wonewoc Center Schools (608) 464-3165 Mauston School District (608) 847-5451 Necedah Area Schools (608) 565-2256 Elroy School District (608) 462-2600

If you would like to become a summer food program volunteer, please contact (608) 847-4410 Ext. 6686.

## **HEALTH CARE SERVICES**

## **Capitol Consortium**

(888) 794-5556 (toll free) www.access.wisconsin.gov Your connection to programs for health, nutrition, childcare and W-2 cash assistance. The following can be done online and/or by phone:

- Apply for benefits
- Report changes
- Ask questions
- Make an appointment

## **Dental Health Services**

To find local dentist visit: www.wda.org

## **Juneau County Health Department**

220 East State Street, Rm. 104
Mauston, WI 53948
(608) 847-9373 or (866) 735-9616
www.co.juneau.wi.gov
Prenatal Care Coordination Program

Provides assistance in locating and coordinating services during pregnancy.

Well Woman Program

Free health checkups and screenings. Call for more information and income guidelines.

JCHD Resource Guide for Families available. See page 3.

#### **Mauston Dental Center**

800 Herriot Drive Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-6700 or (800) 942-5330

## **TEXT 4 BABY**

text4baby.org

Provides childcare information via text messaging.

## **HOUSING** — Elderly / Disabled / Low Income

## **Elroy**

Towns Edge Apartments, (608) 462-5300

#### Mauston

Brookview I Apartments, DAK Management, Inc. (608) 822-7368, 500 Grote St., Mauston, WI 53948 Brookview II Apartments, DAK Management, (608) 822-7368, 500 Grote St., Mauston, WI 53948

## Necedah

Deer Path Assisted Living, (608) 565-3700 North County Apartments, DAK Management, (800) 938-4420, 403 Harvey St., Necedah, WI 54646 Timberline Apartments, Richard's Agency, (608) 565-7584, 705 W. 3rd St., Necedah, WI 54646 Wood Hollow Apartments, (608) 254-8353,

## **New Lisbon**

Lemonweir Villa Apartments, Meridian Group, Inc., (608) 562-5842 Sunnydale Apartments, Horizon Management Group, Inc., (800) 944-4866, 611 W. Liberty St., New Lisbon, WI 53950

### Wonewoc

Riverview Apartments, Pioneer Property, (608) 348-7755, Elderly/Disabled and low income, 612 and 614 Center Street, Wonewoc, WI 53968

## **HOUSING** — Low Income / Shelters / Temporary / Transitional

### Catholic Charities

(888) 212-4357 or (608) 782-0710 www.catholiccharitieslax.org/lacrosse.php

## **Habitat for Humanity of Adams County**

P.O. Box 100, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2000

HFH of Adams County ReStore N 3696 Highway 12/16 Mauston, WI 53948

## **Juneau County Housing Authority**

717 E. State Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-7309 www.co.juneau.wi.gov/housing-authority

## Lend A Hand

190 Prospect Ave., Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2068

## **Mauston Housing Authority (HUD)**

208 W. Monroe Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-4379
E-mail: mha53948@frontier.com
www.mauston.com

## Oak Run Community Based Residential Facility

N9895 18th Avenue, Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-3700 Mental illness and developmental disabilities.

## Renewal Unlimited

2930 Red Fox Run, Portage, WI 53901 (608) 742-1516 1-800-344-7543 www.renewalunlimited.net

## Salvation Army Shelter

La Crosse location 223 N 8th St., La Crosse, WI 54602 (Shelter for homeless people) www.salvationarmylacrosse.org

Dane County Command Center 630 E. Washington Ave., Madison, WI (608) 256-2321

## **SEA of Change Transitional Housing**

P.O. Box 444, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 547-7006 www.seaofchangejc.org

#### St. Vincent de Paul

620 McEvoy Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-6235
Help with emergency funds for energy, rent or prescriptions with mandatory home visit.

#### **Tenant Resource Center**

Social Justice Center
1202 Williamson Street, Suite 102
Madison, WI 53703
(877) 238-7368 Housing Questions outside of
Dane County
(608) 257-0143 Administrative Office (No rental
rights questions will be answered at this number.)
www.tenantresourcecenter.org

Provides information and referrals, education about rental rights and responsibilities, access to conflict resolution, free housing counseling, mediation services, brochures, workshops, seminars and books.

## Wisconsin Housing and Economic Development Authority (WHEDA)

E-Mail: <u>info@wheda.com</u> www.wheda.com

In Wisconsin call: (800) 334-6873 If you already have a WHEDA® loan: (800) 562-5546 (existing single family loans)

Madison Office 201 W. Washington Ave., Ste. 700 Madison, WI 53703

Or, P.O. Box 1728, Madison, WI 53701-1728

(608) 266-7884 (800) 334-6873

## **LEGAL SERVICES**

## **Legal Action of Wisconsin**

Provides creative and effective legal representation in order to achieve justice for low-income people and others to whom it would otherwise be denied.

www.legalaction.org

#### La Crosse office:

205 5th Avenue South, Suite 300 La Crosse, WI 54601 (608) 785-2809 phone (800) 873-0927 phone (608) 782-0800 fax

E-mail: law@legalaction.org

New applications for assistance (except for family law problems) are taken by telephone on Tuesday and Thursday from 8:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. New applications for family law problems are taken the third Tuesday of each month.

## LegalShield

For a flat monthly fee you can have unlimited legal advice.

(877) 803-5046

(800) 654-7757 Member Services

(580) 436-7424 Sales Associate Services

(855) 572-7653 Broker/Insurance Agent

(800) 654-7757, Option 3 Small Business

www.legalshield.com/legalshield-plans/

## State of Wisconsin Department of Workforce Development Wisconsin Equal Rights Division

201 E Washington Ave. P.O. Box 8928 Madison, WI 53708 (608) 266-6860

Answer questions regarding discrimination, labor laws, employment, housing and public accommodation.

## Wisconsin State Barr Attorney Referral Service

(800) 362-9082

Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

## Check your local phonebook listings of area Attorneys.

## **LIBRARIES**

## **Public Libraries**

Make the most of your local library. They offer magazines, movies - VHS and DVD, audio books, newspapers, phone books, large print books, reference books, story hours, summer learning programs, conference and meeting room (fees may apply), computer labs, copiers (fee), income tax forms, local information booklets, and flyers, history archives, book sales, and literacy programs.

## **Elroy Public Library**

501 2nd Main St. Elroy, WI 53929 (608) 462-2407 www.wrlsweb.org/elroy

## **Hatch Public Library**

111 W. State St. Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-4454 www.hatchpubliclibrary.org

## **Necedah Community Siegler Memorial Library**

217 Oak Grove Dr. Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565-2253 www.wrlsweb.org/necedah

### **New Lisbon Memorial Library**

115 W. Park St. New Lisbon, WI 53950 (608) 562-3213 www.newlisbonlibrary.org

## **Wonewoc Public Library**

305 Center St. Wonewoc, WI 53968 (608) 464-7625 www.wrlsweb.org/wonewoc

## **MILITARY**

## **Wisconsin Military Family Assistance Center**

www.wisconsinmilitary.org Contact: Jean Bardeen

(608) 427-7200

Email: jean.bardeen@us.army.mil

## **MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES**

## **Grateful Hearts**

190 Prospect Avenue, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2068

Items of need-toiletries, household, furniture

## PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GROUPS

## Advanced Leadership Program of Juneau County

10 Month Leadership Development Program

Over 120 Graduates to date

September-June Contact: Gary Kirking

Community Resource Development Agent

**UW-Extension** 

Gary.kirking@ces.uwex.edu

## **BNI (Business Networking International)**

Meets every Thursday, 7:00 a.m.

Location: American Legion, 1055 East State Street,

Mauston, WI 53948

Contact: For more information

Beth Pusel at (608) 847-2646 redgeranium@frontier.com

### **Business After 5**

Meets 3rd Thursday of each month at 5:00 p.m.

Location: To be determined

Contact: Mauston Chamber of Commerce

(608) 847-4142

## Dine & Discover Professional Development Program

Meets 4th Wednesday each month, 12:30-1:30 p.m. Location: New Lisbon Community Center, 110 Welch

Prairie Road, New Lisbon, WI 53950

Contact: New Lisbon Chamber (608) 562-3555

Tamaya Oldenhoff

E-mail: nlchambr@mwt.net www:newlisbonchamber.com

## **Inventors & Entrepreneurs Club**

Meets last Thursday of each month, 5:00-7:00 p.m. Location: Lemonweir Valley Telephone, 127 State

Road 12 & 16, Camp Douglas

Contact: Terry Whipple

Juneau County Economic Development

Corporation, (608) 427-2070

## Juneau County Economic Development Corporation

122 Main Street, Camp Douglas, WI 54618 (608) 427-2070

www.juneaucounty.com

## **Lunch N' Learn Program Series**

Meets 4th Thursday of each month, 11:30-1:00 p.m. Location: Juneau County UW-Extension Conference Room, Room 301, 211 Hickory Street,

Mauston, WI 53948

Contact: UW-Extension office (608) 847-9329

Gary Kirking

Gary.kirking@ces.uwex.edu Mary.nuttall@ces.uwex.edu

## SHRM—Tomah Chapter (Society of Human Resource Managers)

Meets 2nd Friday of each month

Serves Jackson, Juneau, Monroe & Vernon Coun-

ties

Contact: Gary Kirking

Gary.kirking@ces.uwex.edu

(608) 847-9329

## **Six Rivers Toastmasters**

Meets 1st & 3rd Thursdays each month, 7-8:30 p.m. Location: Mauston City Hall Community Room, 303

Mansion Street, Mauston, WI 53948 Contact: Margie Strouse, (608) 751-7515

## POLICE / FIRE / GOVERNMENT OFFICES-Local and State

## **EMERGENCY - 911 - Fire, Police or Ambulance Personnel**

## NON-EMERGENCY

## Camp Douglas (608) 427-3355

304 Center St., Camp Douglas, WI 53918 Ambulance (608) 427-6969 Fire (608) 427-3355 Police (608) 847-5649

#### Cutler

Ambulance, Fire (608) 847-5649

## Elroy City Hall (608) 462-2400

225 Main St., Elroy, WI 53929 Fire (608) 462-5378 Police (608) 462-2424

## Juneau County Crime Stoppers

(608) 847-5649 (Dispatch non-emergency)

## Lyndon Station Village Hall (608) 666-2500

116 Lemonweir St., Lyndon Station, WI 53944 Ambulance, Fire (608) 666-2580

## Mauston City Hall (608) 847-6676

303 Mansion St., Mauston, WI 53948 Fire (608) 847-5475 Police (608) 847-6363

## Missing Children Hotline

(608) 847-5649 (Dispatch non-emergency)

## Necedah Village Hall (608) 565-2405

101 Center St., Necedah, WI 54646 Fire, Police, Rescue (608) 847-5649 Sheriff (608) 565-2405

## New Lisbon City Hall (608) 562-5213

232 W. Pleasant St., New Lisbon, WI 53950 Fire (608) 562-3222 Police (608) 562-3333

## **Sheriff's Office-Juneau County**

Juneau County Justice Center 200 Oak Street, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-5649 (Dispatch non-emergency)

## **Veterans Service**

211 Hickory St., Room 201, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9385 www.co.juneau.wi.gov/veterans-service-office.html Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m.-4:30 p.m.

## Veterans Affairs Medical Appointment Transport

Contact for reservations 8:00-2:00 Monday-Friday: Brittany Kelley (608) 372-3971 Ext. 66227 Stops at: Kwik Trip, Mauston, Hwy 82 Exit BP, Lyndon Station, Exit 79

For non-ambulatory service contact: Veterans Transportation Service Transportation Coordinator at (608) 372-1661 or (888) 969-8048 http://www.dav-wi.org

## **Wisconsin Arson Hot Line**

(608) 847-5649 (Dispatch non-emergency)

## **Wisconsin Drug Tip Line**

(608) 847-5649 (Dispatch non-emergency)

## Wisconsin Road Conditions

511 from any phone, or (866) 511-9472

#### Wisconsin State Patrol

Southwest Region Tomah Post (serves Juneau County) 23928 Lester McMullen Drive, Tomah, WI 54660-5376 (608) 374-0513 TTY: (608) 374-0528

## Wonewoc Town Hall (608) 464-3114

200 West St., Wonewoc, WI 53968 Fire, Police (608) 464-3961

## **SCHOOLS**

## **Camp Douglas Schools**

Camp Douglas Elementary School, 101 Junction, Camp Douglas, WI 54618 / (608) 427-6564 or (608) 374-7091

## Elroy Schools

Royall Elementary School, Middle School, High School, 1501 Academy Street, Elroy, WI 53929 / (608) 462-2600

## **Lyndon Station Schools**

Lyndon Station Elementary School, 201 Hoehn Dr., Lyndon Station, WI 53944 / (608) 666-2431

## Mauston Schools

Mauston Area Schools District Office, 510 Grayside Ave., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-5451 Grayside Elementary, 510 Grayside Ave., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-5616 West Side Elementary, 708 Loomis Dr., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-5616 Olson Middle School, 508 Grayside Ave., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-6603 Mauston High School, 800 Grayside Ave., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-4410 iLEAD Charter School, 800 Grayside Ave., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-4410 Ext. 5323 St. Patrick Catholic School, 325 Mansion St., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-5844 Western Technical College, 1000 College Avenue, Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-7364

## **Necedah** Schools

Necedah Elementary School, Jr. High School, Sr. High School

1801 S. Main St., Necedah, WI 54646 / (608) 565-2256

Queen of the Holy Rosary, W5606 Shrine Rd., Necedah, WI 54646 / (608) 565-2341

St. Francis Academy, 2001 S. Main St., Necedah, WI 54646 / (608) 565-2488

Juneau County Adolescent Needs, N11003 17th Ave., Necedah, WI 54646 / (608) 565-4660

Juneau County Charter School, N11003 17th Ave., Necedah, WI 54646 / (608) 565-7494

#### **New Lisbon Schools**

New Lisbon Elementary School, Jr. High School, Sr. High School

500 S. Forest, New Lisbon, WI 53950 / (608) 562-3700

## **Wonewoc Schools**

Wonewoc Elementary School, Jr. High School, Sr. High School

101 School Road, Wonewoc, WI 53968 / (608) 464-3165

St. Paul's Evangelical Lutheran School, P.O. Box 325, Wonewoc, WI 53968 / 608) 464-3212

#### **Head Start of Central Wisconsin**

Mauston Early Head Start (Family Resource Center), 102 S. Hickory St., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-4991 Mauston Head Start Center, 201 Oak St., Mauston, WI 53948 / (608) 847-7799 Necedah Head Start Center, 1000 Farnum Drive, Necedah, WI 54646 / (608) 565-2772 Wonewoc Head Start Center, 101 School Road, Wonewoc, WI 53968 / (608) 464-3500

## Other Schools

Challenge Academy-Wisconsin National Guard, 749 E. 12th Ave., Fort McCoy, WI 54656 / (608) 269-4605

Madison Area Technical College, 300 Alexander Ave., Reedsburg, WI 53959 / (608) 524-7800 & (800) 322-6282

Mid-State Technical College, Adams County Center, 401 N. Main St., Adams, WI 53910 / (608) 339-3379

Wisconsin Center for the Blind and Visually Impaired, 1700 W. State St., Janesville, WI 53546

(800) 832-9784 (WI only) & (608) 758-6100

Wisconsin School for the Deaf, 309 W. Walworth Ave., Delavan, WI 53115 / (262) 728-7131

## **SUPPORT GROUPS**

#### **AL-ANON**

Al-Anon (608) 562-5611 Meets Mondays at 7:00 p.m. at Mile Bluff Medical Center, 2nd floor. www.aa.org

## **American Cancer Society**

(800) 227-2345 www.cancer.org

Cancer Support Helpline (888) 793-9355

## Friends & Family Cancer Foundation

Assisting residents of Juneau, Sauk and Adams Counties with costs associated with living with cancer. P.O. Box 8, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 415-3548

## Ho-Chunk Nation Department of Social Services

808 Red Iron Road, Black River Falls, WI 54615 (715) 284-2622 or (888) 343-8190

## **Juneau County Aging Unit support groups:**

220 East La Crosse Street Courthouse Annex Room 6, Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9371

> Low Vision Support Group Alzheimer Support Group Alzheimer Family Caregiver Support Program

#### Mile Bluff Medical Center offers:

Grief (608) 847-1285 Autism (608) 847-1285 Family & Friends Connection (608) 847-1838

## **Mothers Against Drunk Driving (MADD)**

www.madd.org

## TRANSPORTATION and TRANSPORTATION PROGRAMS

## **Juneau County Aging**

220 East La Crosse St., Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9371 Office/Adult Center

Senior Citizens' Bus/Van
Fee varies, call for information.
Refer to ADRC Resource Guide. See page 3 'Other Resource Guides'.

## MTM, Inc.

(866) 907-1493
Monday-Friday 7:00 a.m.-6:00 p.m. for scheduling
To schedule online pickup: www.MTM-Inc.net/riders/members/WI
Free to Medicaid recipient-resident of Juneau County.

## Mauston City Cab Co.

Mauston, WI (608) 847-3008 Sunday-Thursday 6:30 a.m.-10:00 p.m. Friday & Saturday 6:30 a.m.-2:30 a.m.

## Mauston Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV)

318 E. State Street, Mauston, WI 53948 Hours: 7 a.m.—5 p.m. every Tuesday & Thursday

## The Southwest Wisconsin Transit Team (SWTT)

Transportation 24 hours a day-2 days notice (877) SWT-LIFT (877) 798-5438
Monday through Thursday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Friday 8:00 a.m.-12 p.m.

## **Veterans Affairs Medical Appointment Transport**

Brittany (608) 372-3971 Ext. 66227 Stops: Juneau County Kwik Trip Mauston, Hwy 82 exit 7:00 a.m. BP Lyndon Station exit 79 7:30 a.m.

http://www.davwi.org/transportation.html

## **UW-EXTENSION OFFICE PROGRAM AREAS-JUNEAU COUNTY**

Providing resources that benefit your home, farm, business and enrich your everyday life.

Contact us at: 211 Hickory St., Room 302, 3rd floor, Mauston, WI 53948

Support Staff: Patti Crowder & Mary Nuttall

www.juneau.uwex.edu

## Craig Saxe Agriculture Agent

### **Programs**

- Forage and Grain Crop Production Practices
- Dairy and Livestock Production Practices

## Farm Business Management

- Production finance
- Marketing
- Nutrient and Pest Management
- Soil and Water Conservation
- Agriculture and related public policy issues
- Horticulture with help from Master Gardener volunteers

## Gary Kirking Community Resource Development Agent (CRD)

#### **Programs**

#### **Economic Development Strategies**

- Business Formation
- Business Retention/Expansion
- Business Recruitment
- Labor Market Analysis
- Juneau County Revolving Loan Fund

## **Small Business Counseling**

- Business Strategies
- Business Planning
- Business Funding

Organizational Assessment
Community Development
Local Government Education
Public Policy Education
Continuing Education

• Lunch N' Learn Series

## **Leadership Development**

Advanced Leadership Program (ALP)

## Kathy Metzenbauer Family Living Agent (FLA)

#### **Programs**

#### **Family Relations**

 Programs on parenting, Child Development, Communication, and Stress

#### **Family Finance**

- Budgeting guides
- Money Smart
- · Reality Fair

## Housing

Sea of Change

#### **Food and Nutrition**

- Nutrition information
- Food Preservation information, food safety, and budgeting ideas

## Parenting the First Year

 A series of 12 monthly newsletters focusing on baby's first year of life

## Parenting the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Year

 A series of monthly newsletters focusing on baby's 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> years

## Family Issues and Public Policy

- Education
- County, state and federal laws affecting children and families

**Advisor to** Juneau County Home and Community Educators (HCE)

## **UW-EXTENSION OFFICE PROGRAM AREAS-JUNEAU COUNTY**

Providing resources that benefit your home, farm, business and enrich your everyday life.

Contact us at: 211 Hickory St., Room 302, 3rd floor, Mauston, WI 53948

Support Staff: Patti Crowder & Mary Nuttall

www.juneau.uwex.edu

## April Martell Nutrition Education Program Coordinator

### **Programs**

#### More for Your Dollar

- Stretching the Food Dollar
- Making Thrifty Meals
- Supermarket Strategies
- Budgeting

#### **Nutrition and Health**

- Using MyPlate.com
- Reading Food Labels
- Reducing Fat
- Healthy Snacks
- Breakfast for Everyone

## **Food Preparation Skills**

- Soups
- One Dish Meals

### **Food Safety**

- Storing Food Safely
- Importance of Hand Washing
- Prepare Food Safely

#### **Food Security**

- Community Awareness of Educational Programming Related to Food Security
- Coalition building to bring needed resources for limited income families

The Nutrition Education Program provides practical, reliable foods, nutrition and budgeting information to limited income families and individuals.

## Judy Kennedy 4 - H Youth Development Agent

## **Programs**

### Youth Learn

- Leadership Skills
- Community Awareness
- Citizenship
- Prevention and Safety
- Career Skills

#### Life Skills

- Decision-making
- Problem Solving
- Goal Setting
- Communication

## **Skills Application**

- Visual Arts and Theater
- Photography
- Livestock, Dairy, Small Animals
- Family-Home-Health
- Mechanical Science
- Soil Science
- Environment & Nature

### **Opportunities**

Volunteer - Travel - Teach

The University of Wisconsin-Extension, in compliance with Titles VI and VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Sections 503 and 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1974, and the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, color, national origin, sex, identity as a veteran, mental or physical disability, or age in any of its programs or activities, or with respect to any of its employment policies, practices or procedures. Nor does the University of Wisconsin-Extension discriminate against employees and job applicants on the basis of ancestry, arrest/ conviction record, creed, genetic testing, honesty testing, marital status, military service membership, pregnancy or childbirth, sexual orientation, or use of lawful products (Wisconsin Fair Employment Law Sections 111.31-111.395). The University of Wisconsin-Extension will not deny service or to give unequal treatment in service because of sex, race, color, creed, disability, sexual orientation, national origin or ancestry in public places of accommodation or amusement (Wisconsin Statutes Section 106.52). The University of Wisconsin-Extension will not refuse to admit any person to any course or program or any curricular or extracurricular activity, or otherwise discriminate against any person, solely on the basis of physical condition or developmental disability (Wisconsin Statutes Section 101.223). No student will be denied admission to, participation in or the benefits of, or be discriminated against in any service, program, course or facility of the system or its institutions because of the student's race, color, creed, religion, sex, national origin, disability, ancestry, age, sexual orientation, pregnancy, marital status or parental status (Wisconsin Statutes 36.12 and 38.23). Inquiries regarding this policy may be addressed to:

Equal Opportunity and Diversity Programs, University of Wisconsin-Extension, 501 Extension Building, 432 N. Lake Street, Madison, WI 53706, diversity@uwex.edu, phone: (608) 262-0277, fax: (608) 262-8404, TTY: 711 Wisconsin Relay.

## **VETERANS - Services / American Legion Posts**

## American Legion Posts Post #81

1055 East State Street Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-2407

### Post #110

110 Welch Prairie Rd. New Lisbon, WI 53950 608) 562-5442

#### Post # 115

402 Franklin Street Elroy, WI 53929 (608) 462-8610

## Post #206

108 Center Street Wonewoc, WI (608) 464-7722

#### Post #315

101 Main Street Camp Douglas, WI 54618 (608) 427-3224

## Homeless service for Veterans and their families

Peter Olk (715) 256-3254 (King facility) (608) 267-0783 (Madison)

## **Juneau County Wisconsin Veterans Service Office**

211 Hickory St. Rm. 201 Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-9385

## **Veterans Memorial Hall**

501 E. 3rd Street Necedah, WI 54646 (608) 565.3459



# Publication is available in downloadable PDF format on the Juneau County UW-Extension Website: <a href="https://www.iuneau.uwex.edu">www.juneau.uwex.edu</a>

If you wish to contribute changes or additions to the information in this guide contact:

Juneau County UW-Extension 211 Hickory Street, Room 302 Mauston, WI 53948 (608) 847-0329 mary.nuttall@ces.uwex.edu

**Updated April 2014**